IESO Engagement

From: IESO Engagement

Sent: August 4, 2023 3:50 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Subject: Regional Electricity Planning - Central-West Bulk Study

The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) has launched an engagement initiative to inform a new
electricity planning initiative, the Central-West Bulk Study. This engagement initiative will provide
opportunities for stakeholders and communities to offer input into the development of an electricity plan for
the area. The Central-West Bulk Study will examine a broad area spanning from the Region of Waterloo and
City of Hamilton in the east, out to the City of Sarnia and City of Windsor in the west.

A public webinar is scheduled for August 16 at 9:30 a.m. to provide participants with an overview of the bulk
electricity planning process as well as information about the Central-West Bulk Planning Study, including its
scope, objectives and timeline. Written feedback on the scope of the study will be collected until August 29,
2023.

Interested participants can register now by clicking “register” on the Central-West Bulk
Planning webpage.
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